
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

*** * * *W'f.AR'f.
WASWINGTONocDGS

THI De:"AlnMINT 01"
GENERAL IUVICU

Hazardous Materials Abatement Services
DCAM-1S-NC-0111

Addendum No.2
Issued: March 24,2015

This Addendum No.2 is issued and hereby published on the DOS website on March 24, 2015.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal (RFP) remains unmodified.

Item No.1

Executive Summary, Paragraph Three, Delete the following:

"A CSBE must be certified as small in the procurement categories ofNIGP Code 910-38-00 for
Insulation and Asbestos Installation, Maintenance, Repair and Removal Services including
Inspection and Monitoring and NIGP Code 910-47-00 for Lead Abatement Services at the time
of proposal submission in order to be eligible to submit a proposal in response to this solicitation.
The Contractor must maintain the aforementioned certification throughout the term of any
resulting contract."

Item No.2

See attached sign-in-sheet from the Pre-proposal Conference held on March 23, 2015.

JWLan~ --_.
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No.2 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DGS
THE OEPARTMENT 01"
(JI;NI!RAL SERVICES

Hazardous Materials and Abatement Services
(Set-Aside for CSBEParticipation Only)
Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-NC-Olll

Pre-proposal Conference
March 23, 2015

2:30 pm
2nd Floor Conference Room

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: Y. ~~~ ~ Ac '" -.J &-- Phone: '-' \ \J. 'Do -p_, . .3 ~ \3
Company: J3' c~
Email Address: ~c.o..c;S'~v(>~f>c..t.e(_· Go,,-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

YES Ikr'"

2.

Is your company a certified business ente!'riSe?
Type of services performed: E:. aJ...J L c;.u 4 ' ~
Interested in bidding as prime or a subc'ontractor? 'P12 \~ ~

Narne :--,--~,-",<-=\----,------,,-,,{L~~,-!--J\L..:._().L___-----,-
Company:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~L_ _
Email Address :_:r,--"",,-=\--'-L--!.-=""'--...L..J~--'J-l"""""'::J.....!.._=.!:..:.....J~ ---.'

* * *WEARE
WAS~IHGTOHex:

NO IB"

NO D

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO D

Is your company a certified bUAinessento/Prise? ~YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: __!tt--"Sc_h.:::::..__::e_,tC"""'~_:__"::::::::.;7::::::.__!fY!.....!....>==~.!..;..!:;~,!.__ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _---=---=-.:::::::__ _

3. Name: k. c-. <:"jo-eJ
Company: q;.e]l ~~~, ..cIA.. "'-
Email Address:kc@~.ci. ~

Phone: 2 02 ~53S-4(,..3..>

-Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D
/

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES JZI
Type of services performed: ~-=-=~~4-?~/__!~~::::____ ' ----,c;.._,;::....::::..J..--...:_,,__:_r:fv _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a ;ubcontractor? -,~_Y"_'_p-JL- _

NO~

NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

4. Name: [?:r GJ4f
Company: Gee r S.e.fv/c·es
Email Address: ESc 609' <?s<" _coM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

YES:Pd NO 0
, Mece-.. ~/SI.) (G'f~ ~
7

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: A:?1r 5 fa S I (_ed d
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

5. Name: Ch\ L\ <Z \.AU Phone:l,?1 \j52C\ ~DCf\y
Company: ,)0'S,?1, \ In (
Email Address: ClA'f-O'l\ Q_ ~Q\QCO CQvi(1)C 'eCAOl>r() ilTl\)._Lh Uf .(vYi

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 'Kl NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: f\t;'y;:)e..)® I I t 1AcA I. , \CA

YES fi(l

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

6. Name:-----'~~---A----r-__:::!:c-===---
Company:~~~~~~~~~~~UD~~~~~+i.-~ _
Email Address: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~,
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified bu i ess enterprise? NO 0
Type of services performed: ...L..E- ~:::...!~~~,>+-:_L&~Lf+-.+I'LfbLp.,~~~,.Lt---,1/S/

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~'--I--LLL__"'__"__,--- __

7. Name: Phone~1) ~S'{V ~~t19~~-~==~~~~-~=--~~
CompanY:__ -=~~-L~2-~~~~~~~~~r--nr-_-'~~
Email Address:~~------"----=----,---,-~_____:s;,_~,-\-~-=-,,,------;>::-----=--=- _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IA. NO 0

Is your com~any a certified business enterpri~ YES llf' c____ NO 0
Type of services performed: ~\) ~~ "~~-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ Q_
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DGS
THE OEPARTMENT OF
GENERAL SERVICES

Hazardous Materials and Abatement Services
(Set-Aside for CSSEParticipation Only)
Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-NC-0111

Pre-proposal Conference
March 23, 2015

2:30 pm
2nd Floor Conference Room

Sign-in Sheet

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES ~

2.

Is your company a certified bu~iness enterpriSe?r-'
Type of services performed: --I-iJk=....u:ti4'U~vl'-"'· Y'-Lo<l.i/tl~;::;;.I_,--_~ _
Interested in bidding as a prim'e or a ;ub'contractor? Prl Ill)_.~.~~~----
Name:,(cvl Joo.) L. fVl~r~',__j Phone: Z{)2~S{l-JuI...ID
Company: F" I r (1~~>E" VI' .rOI\ h- c: """ <I (c t VI'C_C

Email Address: ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _.:....:/}c...::~'--''''\_~_c_'''-._(_'''_~ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _p!....:,_i_"-~(_==-- _

YES

YES

3. Name: H£Nf?-yC~ Phone: '202-507-3?47
Company: c:?:aEt~ '.:;.eQ I~ ""1A..c
Email Address: --s tel, dQ11A @ e~~~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

* * *Wr;.ARr;.

NO ff

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 4V
Is your company a certified business enterprise? . YES 0-- NO 0
Type of services performed: fuiE'e>ii>s ~ ~oV'-t
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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www.jjpsconstruction.com

G')
o
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www.envirocleanupconstruction.com

WASHINGTON DC OFFICE
2800 TENTH STREET N,E,
WASHINGTON, DC 20017
TEL (202) 269-1442
FAX (202) 269-1446

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT

Ruby M. Martin-Ford
CEO· President
DC * MD*VA

FAIRNESS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
"What You Need + What We Can Do = MATCH"

EN' lRO~~fE~TAL ENGINEERING • GE~ERAL CONTRACTOR
3109 MR,'tin Luther King Ave., S.E. Office: 202-563-1040
Suite 4 Cell: 240-375-7698
Wnshington, D.C. 20032 Fax: 202-563-1042
Email: l'Iunrtin@fnlniessenvlr.com

www.fairnessenvir.com 8W CBE

LEAD-BASED PAINT ABATEMENT

MOLD REMEDIATION

SELECTIVE DEMOLITION
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http://www.jjpsconstruction.com
http://www.envirocleanupconstruction.com
http://www.fairnessenvir.com
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